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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 
Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 19-R071731SR 

Solicitation Title: Street Sweeping Services 

Addendum Date: September 10, 2019 

Procurement Contact: Stacia Raposa 

 
IFB NO. 19-R071731SR IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS 
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFB NO. 19-
R071731SR. 
 
Change to: 

EXHIBIT 1, SCOPE OF WORK, 1.04 SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
M. Dispose of debris in accordance with all County, State, Federal Laws, regulations, ordinances, and 
guidelines regarding environmental and safety requirements in effect at the time of disposal. Street 
sweeping debris cannot can be disposed of at the County landfills. 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

  
Q1.  Who has the current contract? 
R1.  USA Services of Florida Inc. 
 
Q2.  How much is the annual value for the current contract? 
R2.  Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Work, 1.01 Background Information. 
 
Q3. What is the price per mile? 
R3. Current contract is $28.93-night sweeps, $31.29-day sweeps and $150.00 hourly rate for sweeping. 
 
Q4. Are you able to give an estimate on what percentage of the miles is a crash cushion required? 
R4. No, the County does not currently require crash cushions.  
 
Q5. Do any part of the miles to be swept need two truck mounted crash cushions? 
R5. No. 
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Q6. Is water supplied by the County? 
R6. Yes, water waivers are supplied to the Contractor, but they need to have a hydrant backflow device 
issued from the Utilities Department. 
 
Q7. Is a bid bond needed for this contract? 
R7. No. 
 
Q8. Is a bond needed for this contract? 
R8. No. 
 
Q9. Was the past street sweeping contract terminated before full length of contract? 
R9. No. 

 
Q10. When does the current contract end? 
R10. September 30, 2019 or when a new contract has been established. 
 
Q11. Bid mentions the street sweeping debris cannot be disposed in County landfill. Where is it being 
disposed now? 
R11. Refer to Change To, EXHIBIT 1, SCOPE OF WORK, 1.04 SERVICE REQUIREMENTS. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 
 
 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 
 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
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